
From: Sandra McCune
To: Kaushagen, Taylor
Subject: Road Closure/Detour
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024 2:40:32 PM

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

Hello Taylor,

The Bronco Bar in Chaffee, ND would like to request a temporary road closure/detour on 
County Road 6 in Chaffee, ND:

Date:  August 31, 2024
Time: 11am August 31, 2024 - 3am September 1, 2024
Location: County Road 6, Block 1 (in front of 103-115 Main Street). Traffic to detour onto 1st 
street south and/or 2nd Street North.
Event: Wedding Reception/Street Dance.

Let me know if you require further information.
Thank you,

Sandra McCune
Manager
Bronco Bar

SUGGESTED MOTION: Authorize road closure on County Highway 6 in Chaffee from 
Saturday, August 31, 2024 at 11 AM to Sunday, September 1, 2024 at 3 AM for 
wedding reception/street dance. 
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From: Brian Gullickson
To: Kaushagen, Taylor
Subject: Road Closure in Buffalo
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:23:52 PM

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL

Taylor,

Thank you for the call today.

This email will confirm the date, time and location of road closure.

This Friday, June 28th from 7pm until 1am the Old 10 will be blocked off between Strand Ave 
and Bush Ave for the Buffalo Street Dance.

Thank you very much...please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Brian

SUGGESTED MOTION: Retroactively authorize road closure on County Highway 10 
from Strand Avenue to Bush Avenue in Buffalo on Friday, June 28, 2024 from 7:00 PM 
to 1:00 AM for Buffalo Street Dance. 
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